PARISH OF ST BRELADE

PARISH ASSEMBLY

Minutes of an Assembly of Principals and Electors of the Parish of St Brelade held at the Parish Hall, St Aubin, St Brelade on Tuesday 19 February 2019 commencing at 19.00 hours

President of Assembly:

Connétable Mr Michael Keith Jackson, presided

Convening Notice:

The Convening Notice was read by the Parish Secretary

1. Minutes of Previous
Assembly:

The minutes of the previous Assembly of Principals and Electors of the Parish of St Brelade held on 27 November 2018, were adopted, and signed following a proposition by Deputy Graham Truscott which was seconded by Mr Arthur Morley.

2. <u>Election of Vingtenier:</u>

The Connétable called for nominations to fill the position of Vingtenier for the Vingtaine de Noirmont for a term of three years.

Centenier Michel Bougeard proposed Mrs Jane Elizabeth Drew for re-election. This nomination was seconded by Mrs Terri Bond. There were no other nominations.

The Connétable declared Mrs Drew duly re-elected as Vingtenier for the Vingtaine de Noirmont for a term of three years. The Connétable congratulated the absent Mrs Drew and advised that the date to appear before the Royal Court of Jersey to take the Oath of Office would be Friday 26 April 2019.

3. Election of Officier du Connétable:

The Connétable called for nominations to fill the position of Officier du Connétable for the Vingtaine du Coin for a term of three years.

Mr Martin Le Quelenec proposed Mr Darren Paul Diggle for election. This nomination was seconded by Mr Brian Bull. There were no other nominations.

The Connétable declared Mr Diggle elected as an Officier du Connétable for the Vingtaine du Coin for a term of three years. The Connétable congratulated Mr Diggle and advised that the date to appear before the Royal Court of Jersey to take the Oath of Office would be Friday 1 March 2019.

4. Licensing:

a) In accordance with Article 5 (1) of the Licensing (Jersey) Law, 1974, as amended, the following application was considered for recommendation to the Licensing Assembly:

Name: Meyer Delicatessen Ltd (t/a The

Butchers Block)

Secretary: Dumaresq Secretaries Ltd

Categories: 6th (off) Licence

Business Address: 25 Quennevais Parade

Route des Quennevais

St Brelade

As the application was for a 6th category licence there were no reports required.

Mr Simon Benest of Meyer Delicatessen then said a few words regarding the application. He advised that they would be reopening the old establishment in Quennevais Parade and as previously, wished to sell wine along with their meat produce.

The Connétable then asked for any questions or comments.

Centenier Bougeard asked if there could be an undertaking that only high quality wine would be sold. Mr Benest replied that that would depend on each individual's judgment of "high quality" wine, but confirmed that in his opinion it will be high quality.

There being no further questions or comments recommendation of the application to the Licensing Bench was proposed by Mrs Lynne Cook and was seconded by Mrs Mary Winchester. Following a vote by a show of hands, the item was supported by 16 votes in favour and 0 votes against.

The Assembly were reminded that any person who spoke regarding the Licensing application would be able to speak at the Licensing Assembly at the Royal Court on Thursday 21 March 2019.

In thanking the remaining	•		attendance	the	Connétable
declared the meeting closed	at 19.10 hours.				
Signed:	Da ⁻	ted:			
M K Jackson					
<u>Connétable</u>					